From: Cane, Alejandro

Sent: Mon, 19 Oct 2020 15:37:42 +0000

To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
Subject: RE: PFIZER Vaccines update

Hi Amanda,

Thanks for your contact.

As | mentioned in my previous email, my idea is to update you where we are with our COVID 19 clinical
program, and | can also share with you our estimations about timelines.

On top of that, My colleagues want to share with you and CDC team the trends we have seen with
vaccination in peds and Pfizer current plans

Looking forward to talking with you later today
Best

Ale

Alejandro Cané, MD PhD

North America Vaccines Medical and Scientific Affairs Lead
Pfizer Biopharmaceuticals Group

Complejo Thames Office Park

Colectora Panamericana 1804, 1 Piso Sector "B" Lado Sur
Villa Adelina (CP 1607EEV) Pcia Buenos Aires-Argentina
Tel: #5411 4788 7093

Mobile: | (b)(6) |

e mail: alejandro.cane@pfizer.com

Phizer Tttt Phaer
. W crwns Ti115% Biopharmaceuticals
vos Group

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 12:26 PM

To: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PFIZER Vaccines update

Good morning Alejandro-
Do you have specific agenda topics today? | just want to make sure we are prepared for anything you

would like to discuss. We have one item we would like to include:
e Timing of sharing EUA VE and safety data with ACIP WG.



Thanks!
Amanda

From: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane @pfizer.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 11:23 AM

To: Cane, Alejandro; Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Wharton, Melinda
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD); Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Painter, Elizabeth
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID); Hering, David; Coen, Lisa; Gess, Andrew J; Byrczek, Erin M
Subject: PFIZER Vaccines update

When: Monday, October 19, 2020 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-03:00) City of Buenos Aires.
Where:

Las reuniones son mas efectivas con agendas bien definidas. &

iEl nuevo Asistente de agenda digital de Pfizer te puede ayudar! Mgr
Agenda

Para comenzar, haz clic en "Agregar agenda” en la barra de arriba. Piizes Dighal

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

1. Click to Join the Meeting

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please note that this Webex service allows audio and other information sent
during the session to be recorded, which may be discoverable in a legal matter. By joining this
session, you automatically consent to such recordings. If you do not consent to being recorded,
discuss your concerns with the host or do not join the session.

2. Join the Audio

e From a Pfizer office - select Call Me (and have it call your office or conference phone)
e Not working in a Pfizer office or using a mobile phone?

o From a computer with a good Internet connection, select Call Using Computer+
o From a mobile device with Wi-Fi access, select Call Over Internet+
o If no Internet or data connection is available, see below for dial-in details

+ Use a headset or mobile phone earbuds for the best quality sound

WebEx Meeting and Support Details

Meeting numbe (b)(6) Meeting password (b)(8)

No Internet or data connection?
If you are located in a different country than the one shown, find your country's dial-in number using the
Global call-in numbers link below - please use the TOLL number, if available:

Join by phone

| (b)B) Lall-in toll number (US/Canada)
Access code: (b)(6)

Global call-in numbers | Toli-free calling restrictions







From: Cane, Alejandro

Sent: Mon, 19 Oct 2020 18:57:39 +0000

To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Messonnier, Nancy
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Wharton, Melinda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Painter, Elizabeth
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID);Hering, David;Coen, Lisa;Gess, Andrew J;Byrczek, Erin M
Subject: RE: PFIZER Vaccines update

Thanks for letting us know Amanda
Talk you soon
Best regards,

Ale

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 3:56 PM

To: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
<nar5@cdc.gov>; Wharton, Melinda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <mew2@cdc.gov>; Painter, Elizabeth
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) <ocv3@cdc.gov>; Hering, David <David.Hering@pfizer.com>; Coen, Lisa
<Lisa.Coen@pfizer.com>; Gess, Andrew J <Andrew.Gess@pfizer.com>; Byrczek, Erin M
<Erin.Byrczek@pfizer.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PFIZER Vaccines update

Hi all,

Apologies in advance, but we are going to have to shift this to a 30 minute meeting, we were just asked
to be on an urgent call at 3:30. We can find another half hour if we need to finish the discussion. Talk to
you in a few,

Amanda

From: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>

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
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From: Caubel, Patrick

Sent: Thu, 17 Dec 2020 12:57:41 +0000

To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
Subject: RE: Pfizer/BNT safety reporting
Amanda,

As | was writing my mail, | received early notification of this case.
Patrick

e Alaska Health and Social Services
Zm- 9

Here's an update from Bartlett Regional Hospital on the
staff member who had an anaphylactic reaction to the
Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19 vaccine yesterday. She is
recovering and will remain another night in the hospital
under observation. Her reaction was serious but not life
threatening, said Emergency Department Medical
Director Dr. Lindy Jones. She had no known previous
allergies or adverse reactions to vaccines.

Bartlett Regional Hospital also reported that a second
staff member experienced eye puffiness, light
headedness, and scratchy throat ten minutes after
receiving vaccine. His reaction was not considered
anaphylaxis. He was taken to the Emergency
Department and administered epinephrine, Pepcid and
Benadryl. He felt back to normal within an hour and was
released.

Bartlett Regional Hospital &)
58m -

Vaccine Adverse Reaction Update

The Bartlett Regional Hospital staff member... See More

A P PR =



From: Caubel, Patrick

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 7:54 AM

To: 'Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)' <ancO@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Pfizer/BNT safety reporting

Hi Amanda

This is what we have collected since | last wrote. Just duplicates from global news. The end of my
previous email did not print yesterday. As | said, | would be grateful if we could establish a rapid
communication process, without interference and in compliance with the regulatory framework. | am
pretty sure we are going to see more of this, especially when moving into nursing facilities.

Kind regards,

Patrick

From: Caubel, Patrick

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 3:55 PM

To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Pfizer/BNT safety reporting

Hi Amanda,

Thanks
Patrick

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 3:15 PM

To: Caubel, Patrick <Patrick.Caubel@pfizer.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Pfizer/BNT safety reporting

Hi Patrick,

Absolutely agree and our intention was to make sure Pfizer had been alerted. I'll give you a call in a bit
to think through the best way to make this happen. We were still information gathering when the
report came out, so we don’t want to raise everything to your attention but clearly this was a miss. I'd
like to also ask FDA to make sure we don’t overstep.

Thanks,
Amanda




From: Caubel, Patrick <Patrick.Caubel@pfizer.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 1:22 PM

To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>
Subject: Pfizer/BNT safety reporting

Dear Dr Cohn,

(b)(4)

Kind regards,
Patrick

Patrick Caubel, MD
Head WW Safety Pfizer
215-272-4376




From: Caubel, Patrick

Sent: Thu, 17 Dec 2020 14:43:15 +0000
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
Subject: RE: my cell

Thank you. Very appreciated

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 9:34 AM

To: Caubel, Patrick <Patrick.Caubel@pfizer.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] my cell

Patrick- My cell ___/nvay___P, this is the most reliable way to reach me. Thanks!

Amanda

Amanda Cohn, MD

CAPT, USPHS

Lead, Vaccine Planning Unit
CDC COVID-19 Response



From: Caubel, Patrick

Sent: Thu, 17 Dec 2020 15:07:03 +0000

To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)

Cc: Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD);Mbaeyi, Sarah
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Ayoub, Ayman

Subject: RE: epi-pen

Hi Amanda,

Thanks for the call this morning.
| am ccing Ayman who knows Epipen best. We will accommodate any time you guys are available.
Patrick

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 8:51 AM

To: Caubel, Patrick <Patrick.Caubel@pfizer.com>

Cc: Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <zmt0@cdc.gov>; Mbaeyi, Sarah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
<vife@cdc.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] epi-pen

Hi Patrick-

Thank you so much for touching base this morning. | am cc’ing two of my colleagues, Stacey Martin and
Sarah Mbaeyi, who are working on clinical guidance for anaphylaxis. If it is possible to connect them
with your epi-pen safety team, that would be great. We would like to make sure that our guidance for
LTCF administration accounts for underlying medical issues in this population.

Thank you!
Amanda

Amanda Cohn, MD

CAPT, USPHS

Lead, Vaccine Planning Unit
CDC COVID-19 Response



From: Caubel, Patrick

Sent: Thu, 17 Dec 2020 16:58:47 +0000

To: Mbaeyi, Sarah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Clark, Thomas A.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD);Kidd, Sarah E.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Ayoub, Ayman

Cc: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
Subject: RE: Call to discuss epi-pen issues
Attachments: Epinephrine 2020 CAR.pdf

Dear All:

Prior to our meeting | wanted to share the Canadian Aggregate Report for Epipen (Pfizer is the MAH in
Canada, not in the US). 200 medically confirmed cases for the period June 2019 -> June 2020, and | cced
below the subanalysis performed in the > 65 population.

Patrick

Patrick Caubel MD

Head WW Safety, Pfizer
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----- Original Appointment-----

From: Mbaeyi, Sarah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <vif6@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 10:29 AM

To: Mbaeyi, Sarah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Martin, Stacey
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD); Kidd, Sarah E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Caubel, Patrick; Ayoub, Ayman
Subject: Call to discuss epi-pen issues

When: Thursday, December 17, 2020 12:30 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Skype Meeting

Join Skype Meeting

Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App

Join by phone

tanm ceca oaaa 223043324 Latlanta Dial-in Conference Region) English (United States)
(b)(6) \tlanta Dial-in Conference Region) English (United States)

Find a local number

Conference IDl (b)(6)

Forgot your dial-in PIN? | Help
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From: Leonard Friedland

Sent: Wed, 28 Oct 2020 15:22:30 +0000

To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Anderson, Tara C.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)

Subject: RE: Jose asked me to email you

Hi Amanda and Tara
In the 2020 schedule the preg box for RZV is pink "delay"
Delay is consistent with the footnote shown by Dr. Freedman today "consider delaying RZV until after pregnancy"

Not something to fall on the sword about, as the red box states "not recommended"
I raise because the red box with "not recommended" is shown the same visual way for MMR and VAR and RZV,
and with MMR and VAR those vaccines are contraindicated in pregnancy when there is no evidence of immunity.

Be well, Len

From: Leonard Friedland

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 11:12 AM
To: Amanda Cohn <ancO@cdc.gov>

Subject: Jose asked me to email you

RZV is not contraindicated in pregnancy. The 2020 has a pink for delay- the footnote shown in the slides today says
“consider delaying RZV until after pregnancy.” The red box is not accurate .

the red box for RTZV looks the same for VAR - and for VAR it is contraindicated - the use of the red box and “not
recommended”’for VAR and RZV implies they are both the same

GSK monitors email communications sent to and from GSK in order to protect GSK, our employees, customers,
suppliers and business partners, from cyber threats and loss of GSK Information. GSK monitoring is conducted with
appropriate confidentiality controls and in accordance with local laws and after appropriate consultation.



From: Moran, Mary M.

Sent: Wed, 4 Nov 2020 14:00:03 +0000
To: Wolicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD)
Cc: Lewandowski, Rebecca (OS/ASPR/BARDA);Faircloth, Kyra;Cane,

Alejandro;Hughes, Lauren M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) (CTR);Frenkel, Gal (OS/ASPR/BARDA)
(CTR);Trimble, Sean R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Noblit, Cameron B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Cohn,
Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/QOD);Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Next meeting steps and questions

Thanks for your understanding, JoEllen. Just sent an invite to you, Sean and Lauren for
tomorrow.

Looking forward to catching up.

Mary

Sent from my 1Phone

On Nov 4, 2020, at 6:56 AM, Wolicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <vdt9(@cdc.gov>
wrote:

Good morning Mary,

Thanks so much for reaching out. | totally understand — we are all slammed right now. Would this
meeting be in addition to the one scheduled on Friday (11/6) afternoon? Perhaps we can move forward
with the idea of showing each other our clinical materials?

Looking at schedules here — Thursday, 11/5 from 1:00 to 2:30 is the first time most everyone here could
be available.

Thoughts?

JoEllen

JoEllen Wolicki, BSN, RN

Nurse Educator

Communication and Education Branch

Immunization Services Division

National Center for Immunizations and Respiratory Diseases
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Edward R. Roybal Campus

1600 Clifton Rd., Atlanta, GA, 30333
Office: 404-718-8773

Mobile: 404-519-1710
iwolicki@cdc.gov




Temporary telework status: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday

From: Moran, Mary M. <Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 6:29 PM

To: Wolicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <vdt9@cdc.gov>

Cc: Lewandowski, Rebecca (OS/ASPR/BARDA) <Rebecca.Lewandowski@hhs.gov>; Faircloth, Kyra
<Kyra.Rosow@pfizer.com>; Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>

Subject: RE: Next meeting steps and questions

Dear JoEllen,

Today, Kyra through Rebecca brought to my attention that | never responded to you and | am truly sorry
about that. | have been busy but so is everyone and that is no excuse.

| just answered most of the questions that you sent and forwarded them to my global supply and
PharmSci colleagues for their verification and additions.

| hope to forward them to you as soon as possible.

Are you available at all this week for a call? | will work around your schedule.
Again, my sincere apologies.

Best regards,

Mary

From: Wolicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <vdt9@cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 9:15 AM

To: Moran, Mary M. <Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com>

Cc: Hughes, Lauren M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) (CTR) <ybij8@cdc.gov>; Santoli, Jeanne
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <zmd4@cdc.gov>; Noblit, Cameron B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <bsf4@cdc.gov>;
Trimble, Sean R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <ggy8@cdc.gov>; Simon, David (OS/ASPR/BARDA)
<David.Simon@hhs.gov>; Lewandowski, Rebecca (OS/ASPR/BARDA) <Rebecca.Lewandowski@hhs.gov>;
Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <bopl@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
<ancO@cdc.gov>; Oshansky, Christine (OS/ASPR/BARDA) <Christine.Oshansky@hhs.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Next meeting steps and questions

Good morning Mary,



Hope all is with you and yours. Touching base for next meeting steps and, of course, additional
qguestions for you. My understanding is we will discuss both CDC and Pfizer’s materials (including
videos) for health care personnel. Is that your understanding, too? | am more than happy to pull
together some available dates and times. Or if preferred, you can send suggested dates/times and | can
get back to you. Let me know what process works best.

Questions below:

General/Overall:

View HCP educational materials including the updated video on replacing dry ice in the shipping
container (15 days versus 10 days in the previous video shared). See above.

Will there be guidance (written or website) on how to read the TMD included in the shipment.
Service center contact information for delivery, storage, preparation and administration
questions? Operational times?

Temperatures:

If the vaccine is stored at temperatures below -80C, would this be considered a temperature
excursion? If so, what should the provider do?

Delivery:

The thermal shipping container was in transit for longer than it should? What do we do?

The thermal shipping arrived today and the outer box is no longer taped shut, what should we
do?

The thermal shipping arrived today and the outer box is significantly damaged during transit,
what should we do?

The thermal shipping arrived today and the inner box is open and not sealed. What should we
do?

The thermal shipping arrived today and the vials are not placed in the tray correctly. | am
worried the vaccine was shaken during transit. What should | do?

The vaccine was delivered today and the shipping container was placed on its side or upside
down. | am worried the vaccine was shaken during transit. What should 1 do?

The vaccine temperature monitor indicates the vaccine was too warm during transit. What
should | do?

When the vaccine is delivered- the provider should deactivate the TMD or will that occur
automatically?

Can you outline guidance/process for accepting and inspecting a delivery. Will this be included
in guidance materials for HCP?

Shipping container/Dry ice:

e There are 2 different storage containers, neither look like the one in the video (see attached

guidance documents). Steps are different for each. Should we ask if there will be video for each?

e The video does not include the person wearing eye protection when handling dry ice, just
appropriate gloves. Is this not needed?

e Has Pfizer timed how long it takes to open the box, and replace the dry ice safely? Can this be done

in 90-120 sec timeline?



The attached materials indicate the box should be open for no longer than 1 minute (not 1-2
minutes as was previously indicated). Has this guidance changed? If so will these materials be
updated?

When the vaccine is delivered, the provider should check the vaccine for damage and ensure the
shipment is correct. Would this be considered 1 of the 2 openings for the day? Would replacing the
dry ice be the second opening for that day?

Return process:

Instructions for the return process are needed for the shipper

Is there a max amount of time by which the shipper must be returned?

Does the vial tray (plastic tray) need to be returned as well along with the shipper?

What happens if product arrives with broken vials/compromised product? What is Pfizer’s return
process? How long will sites have to return product that arrives compromised? Some many not
inspect product if dry ice is not available so normal ‘upon delivery’ inspection may not be feasible.
What steps should be taken if the shipping container is opened more than 2 times in a day? Can the
any product still in the shipping container be left in it or should it be moved to the refrigerator (2 -
8C)?

When using the shipping container to store vaccine, is there a specific timeframe or interval that
should be met between openings?

Product specific questions:

If when pulling the vials out, since there are no dividers between the vials, if the vials fall over is the
product considered compromised?

If the box containing the vaccine is inadvertently dropped, is the vaccine considered compromised?
If driven down an extremely bumpy road where the vaccine could have potentially been shaken, is
the vaccine considered compromised? Does it matter what type of container it is in? If it was still in
the tray, inside the box versus in a vaccine cooler?

When storing in the fridge (2-8C), can the vials be stored outside of the tray? Or should they
continue to be stored in the tray?

What steps should be taken if the box is open >2 minutes (2-5 minutes, vs 6-10 minutes); would
product be ok to still use and store at 2-8 given that its within the 30min thaw time?

In a clinical trial setting when ULT freezers were used, was there a max amount of time a freezer
could be held open or a max number of times a freezer could be opened in a day without
compromising the vaccine?

Can we confirm that ULT storage has no impact on the label glue? Asking mainly since there are no
separators in the product tray and the labels of each vial are touching each other.

Thanks, Mary. Looking forward to our next call.

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

Sent: Thu, 12 Nov 2020 11:01:56 +0000
To: Wolicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD)
Cc: Simon, David (OS/ASPR/BARDA); Lewandowski, Rebecca

(OS/ASPR/BARDA);Frenkel, Gal (OS/ASPR/BARDA) (CTR);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Patel,
Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Cane, Alejandro;Wilkins, Jamie
Subject: RE: Healthcare professional materials meeting

That’s great, JoEllen.

Should I include the “usual suspects”...you, Sean, Lauren....anyone else from your team?...or you can just
forward the invite.

Besides Ale, | will also include Jamie Wilkins, from Safety on our side.
Looking forward to it!

Mary

From: Wolicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <vdt9@cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 1:02 PM

To: Moran, Mary M. <Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com>

Cc: Simon, David (OS/ASPR/BARDA) <David.Simon@hhs.gov>; Lewandowski, Rebecca (OS/ASPR/BARDA)
<Rebecca.Lewandowski@hhs.gov>; Frenkel, Gal (OS/ASPR/BARDA) (CTR) <Gal.Frenkel@hhs.gov>; Cohn,
Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>; Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <bopl@cdc.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Healthcare professional materials meeting

Hi Mary,

| am excited to share materials. You mentioned next week — | am hoping earlier (Monday or Tuesday)
versus later in the week but here is my availability next week.

Monday: 11 :00 am to 8 pm.

Tuesday: 9:00 am to 11:30 am, 3:00 pm to 8 pm.

Wednesday: 9 am to 10:30 am, 12:00 pm to 3 pm, 5 pm to 8 pm.
Thursday: 9:00 am to 11:30 am, 12:00 pm to 1:00 pm, 2:30 pm to 8 pm.
Friday: 11:00 am to 8 pm.

Let me know what works best.
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



From: Snow, Vincenza T

Sent: Tue, 17 Nov 2020 19:10:31 +0000

To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Oliver, Sara Elizabeth
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)

Cc: Cane, Alejandro;Moran, Mary M.;Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
Subject: RE: Time for a quick UPDATE TODAY?

Will do Kathleen, | will send a webex shortly

From: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 1:40 PM

To: Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@ pfizer.com>; Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)
<yxo4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Moran, Mary M. <Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com>;
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Time for a quick UPDATE TODAY?

Hello Vinnie,
Sara and | are available at 4:30 today. Please include Amanda Cohn on the invitation as well.
We look forward to speaking with you,

Kathleen & Sara

Dr. Kathleen Dooling, MD MPH

Co-Lead, ACIP COVID-19 Vaccine Work Group
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

From: Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 1:18 PM

To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov>; Oliver, Sara Elizabeth
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <yxo4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Moran, Mary M. <Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com>
Subject: Time for a quick UPDATE TODAY?

Importance: High

Thank you Kathleen,

We will get going on the GRADE tables.

We have some important news we would like to update both of you on. Would you both have 10mins
today anytime after 4pm?

From: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 10:07 AM
To: Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com>; Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>




Cc: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <yx04@cdc.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ACIP GRADE tables

Hello Vinnie and Ale,

Please find attached the GRADE tables ACIP will use to evaluate the evidence under the “Benefits &
Harms” domain of the Evidence to Recommendation Framework.

Please take a look and let us know if you have any questions. We would appreciate if you could
complete and return those to us by the time Pfizer submits an EUA package to the FDA. If you have any
further knowledge on when that might be, please let us know.

Sincerely,

Kathleen & Sara

Dr. Kathleen Dooling, MD MPH

Co-Lead, ACIP COVID-19 Vaccine Work Group
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention



From: Moran, Mary M.

Sent: Thu, 19 Nov 2020 18:56:11 +0000

To: Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Cohn, Amanda
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Wolicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD); Trimble, Sean R.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Hughes, Lauren M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) (CTR);Cane, Alejandro;Wilkins, Jamie
Subject: Pfizer Educational Resources

Attachments: HH1119491-L11-XXX-PGS_Checklist.pdf,
HH1116720_XXX__C39_PGSVideo_Storyboard.pdf, HH1112715 xxx_L46_HCP_HowToPoster.pdf,
HH1112717_XXX_C31_HowToHCPInfographicVideo_Storyboard.pdf,
HH1114697E_XXX_L36_PGS_PRINT_BROCHURE.pdf, HH1116721_XXX_C14_CovidVaccine_Resource
Guide.pdf

Dear Colleagues,
Attached are the most relevant of our educational resources...still in draft form.

| also hope to share parts of the storage, handling, and administration videos with you and give you an
update about our SMS/Text and shot card plans.

Looking forward to talking soon,
Mary

Mary M Moran, MD, FAAP
Senior Director, US Medical Affairs, Vaccine Pipeline

Pfizer, Inc. 500 Arcola Road Collegeville, PA 19426
Phone 484 865-7354  (b)(6) (cell)

Mary.moran2@pfizer.com
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From: Moran, Mary M.

Sent: Mon, 21 Dec 2020 22:18:39 +0000

To: Wolicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD)

Cc: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Cane, Alejandro
Subject: vaccination card

Hi JoEllen,

Could you please send us the PDF of the shot card ASAP? Amanda and Ale had an exchange about it over
the weekend as we need it for clinical trial placebo recipients who may opt to receive the vaccine.

Wishing you and your family a wonderful holiday!
Mary

Mary M Moran, MD, FAAP
Senior Director, US Medical Affairs, Vaccine Pipeline
Pfizer, Inc. 500 Arcola Road Collegeville, PA 19426

Phone 484 865-7354/ (b)(6) cell)

Mary.moran2@pfizer.com




From: Cane, Alejandro

Sent: Wed, 23 Dec 2020 12:26:32 +0000

To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Conversation PFIZER /CDC

Thanks Amanda
Talk you soon !
Best

Ale

On 23 Dec 2020, at 09:02, Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> wrote:

Good morning,
| will have only half an hour, but | did forward to Tom and Stacey as well.

Thanks!
Amanda

From: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 8:43 PM

To: Jodar, Luis; Dormitzer, Philip Ralph; Gruber, William C; Jansen, Kathrin Ute; Swerdlow, David L;
Snow, Vincenza T; Moran, Mary M.; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)

Cc: Dolsten, Mikael

Subject: Conversation PFIZER /CDC

When: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 11:30 AM-12:30 PM (UTC-03:00) City of Buenos Aires.
Where:

Thanks for your acceptance to join us to this call.
Amanda, please feel free to forward it to Tom and Stacey ( | don’t have their email adress)

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
Meeting numbed — (b)(6)  Meeting password: (b)(6)

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
| (b)(B) |Call-in toll number (US/Canada)

Access code: (b)(6)
Global call-in oll-iree calling restrictions




From: Gruber, William C

Sent: Wed, 23 Dec 2020 15:04:17 +0000

To: Cane, Alejandro;Cane, Alejandro;Jodar, Luis;Dormitzer, Philip Ralph;Gruber,
William C;Jansen, Kathrin Ute;Swerdlow, David L;Snow, Vincenza T;Moran, Mary M.;Cohn, Amanda
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)

Cc: Dolsten, Mikael;Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)

Subject: RE: Conversation PFIZER /CDC

Good start this morning with CDC,_Hopefullv will get this movine. As far as technical expert is
concerned, | recommend adding (b)(4)

(b)(4) ) from 1&1, if Phil and others agree. She apparently has technical expertise in this area

and can help advise on nature of specimen collection, timing, how to collect, etc. (b)(4) has also
offered any additional help we might need, so worth copying him. Best, Bill

William C. Gruber, M.D.

SVP Vaccine Clinical Research and Development
Pfizer Inc.

Phone: 845-602-3484

Fax: 845-474-3956

Email: bill. gruber@pfizer.com

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Cane, Alejandro

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 8:43 PM

To: Cane, Alejandro; Jodar, Luis; Dormitzer, Philip Ralph; Gruber, William C; Jansen, Kathrin Ute;
Swerdlow, David L; Snow, Vincenza T; Moran, Mary M.; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
Cc: Dolsten, Mikael; Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)

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

Meeting numbe  (b)(6) Meeting password:| (b)(6)

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

+1-415-527-5004 Call-in toll number (US/Canada)
Access code: 178 077 6909

Global call-in numbers | Toll-free calling restrictions




From: Cane, Alejandro

Sent: Wed, 23 Dec 2020 20:21:08 +0000

To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Martin, Stacey
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD);Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)

Cc: Dormitzer, Philip Ralph

Subject: Pfizer Proposal

Attachments: Pfizer Proposal 122320 Severe allergic cases study.docx

Dear Amanda and team,

Thanks again for your participation and the nice conversation we had earlier today.
As agreed, please see attached a brief summary of our proposal for your analysis and
consideration.

On the other hand, we wanted to let you know that Dr Philip Dormitzer ( Phil) will be our
representative for this project but in any case we are glad to discuss further at your best
convenience

Merry Christmas!!!

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
Tel: +5411 4788 7093

Mobile: { (b)(6) |

e mail: alejandro.cane@pfizer.com
Il m

. Rhie 1333 Dephomaocetiont

v+ Group
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From: Caubel, Patrick

Sent: Thu, 24 Dec 2020 16:20:51 +0000

To: Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Martin, Stacey
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)

Subject: RE: Pfizer/BnT COVID vaccine

Dear All:

| wanted to give you a quick follow-up on the quality investigation currently under way for the two lots
you mentioned to me last Saturday.

Happy Holidays,

Patrick

From: Caubel, Patrick

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 8:00 AM

To: Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <tnc4@cdc.gov>; Martin, Stacey
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <zmtO@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>
Subject: Pfizer/BnT COVID vaccine

Dear All:

| wanted to thank all for making the call yesterday about the (b)(4)
(b)(4)

Sincerely,

Patrick




From: Cane, Alejandro

Sent: Sat, 26 Dec 2020 03:01:28 +0000

To: Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Martin, Stacey
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)

Cc: Dormitzer, Philip Ralph

Subject: Pfizer proposal

Dear Tom,

| hope you have had a Merry Christmas!

(b)(4)

Looking forward for your contact
Best regards,
Ale




From: Snow, Vincenza T

Sent: Wed, 6 Jan 2021 17:07:53 +0000

To: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Cane, Alejandro
Cc: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Mbaeyi, Sarah
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)

Subject: RE: Redosing Pfizer vaccine

Hello Sara and all,

Happy New Year to you too!

Friday from 1-2pm EST would work for us.
Best,

Vinnie and Ale

From: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <yxo4@cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 11:26 AM

To: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com>
Cc: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vicO@cdc.gov>; Mbaeyi, Sarah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
<vif6@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Redosing Pfizer vaccine

Ale and Vinnie:

Happy New Years to you all! | was wondering if we could set up a brief call to chat about re-
dosing vaccine, and a few other administration questions. We are receiving a variety of
questions and issues, and we want to make sure we are making recommendations based on the
best understanding of the science.

Below are times we are available for a call:
Thurs, Jan 7th from 12-1pm EST

Thurs, Jan 7t from 2-3pm EST

Fri, Jan 8t from 12-2pm EST

Let us know if any of these times would work, and we can set up a call line/link.

Thanks!

Sara Oliver, MD, MSPH

LCDR, U.S. Public Health Service

Co-Lead, ACIP COVID-19 Vaccine Work Group
Vaccine Task Force

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention



phone: 404-639-1204
email: yxod@cdc.gov



From: Caubel, Patrick
Sent: Wed, 6 Jan 2021 21:26:07 +0000
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
Subject: FW: COVID-19 vaccine death case 2021005254
Attachments: 2021005254 cioms.pdf, Screen Shot 2021-01-06 at 10.14.29 AM.png
Amanda,
(b)(4)
Thank you.

Patrick







Heidi Neckelmann
11 hrs

The love of my life, my husband Gregory Michael MD

an Obstetrician that had his office in Mount Sinai Medical Center in Miami Beach
Died the day before yesterday due to a strong reaction to the COVID vaccine.

He was a very healthy 56 year old, loved by everyone in the community delivered
hundreds of healthy babies and worked tireless through the pandemic.

He was vaccinated with the Pfizer vaccine at MSMC on December 18, 3 days later
he saw a strong set of petechiae on his feet and hands which made him seek
attention at the emergency room at MSMC. The CBC that was done at his arrival
showed his platelet count to be 0 (A normal platelet count ranges from 150,000 to
450,000 platelets per microliter of blood.) he was admitted in the ICU with a
diagnosis of acute ITP caused by a reaction to the COVID vaccine. A team of
expert doctors tried for 2 weeks to raise his platelet count to no avail. Experts
from all over the country were involved in his care. No matter what they did, the
platelets count refused to go up. He was conscious and energetic through the
whole process but 2 days before a last resort surgery, he got a hemorrhagic
stroke caused by the lack of platelets that took his life in a matter of minutes.

He was a pro vaccine advocate that is why he got it himself.

| believe that people should be aware that side effects can happened, that it is not
good for everyone and in this case destroyed a beautiful life, a perfect family, and
has affected so many people in the community

Do not let his death be in vain please save more lives by making this information
news.



CIOMS FORM

SUSPECT ADVERSE REACTION REPORT

I. REACTION INFORMATION

1. PATIENT INITIALS 1a. COUNTRY 2. DATE OF BIRTH 2a. AGE 3.8EX | 3a. WEIGHT 4-6 REACTION ONSET
(first, last)
, UNITED STATES Da Month Year 56 Unk Day Manth Year
PRIVACY ' B B s | Vae 21 | DEC |2020

7 + 13 DESCRIBE REACTION(S) (including relevant tests/lab data)
Event Verbatim [PREFERRED TERM] (Related symptoms if any separated by commas)

Brain hemorrhage [Cerebral haemorrhage]

intracranial hemorrahge in the setting of idiopathic thrombocytopenia purpura [Immune thrombocytopenia]
intracranial hemorrahge in the setting of idiopathic thrombocytopenia purpura [Haemorrhage intracranial]
ITP [Immune thrombocytopenia]

small blood tinged spots [Haemorrhage]

Thrombocytopenia [Thrombocytopenia]

bruising [Contusion]

Platelet <1. Platelet transfusion in ER [Platelet count decreased)]

(Continued on Additional Information Page)

812 CHECKALL

APPROPRIATE TO
ADVERSE REACTION

E PATIENT DIED
Date: 03-JAN-2021
E INVOLVED OR

PROLONGED INPATIENT
HOSPITALISATION

D INVOLVED PERSISTENT
OR SIGNIFICANT
DISABILITY OR
INCAPACITY

E LIFE
THREATENING

Il. SUSPECT DRUG(S) INFORMATION

14, SUSPECT DRUG(S) (include generic name)
#1) BNT162B2 (BNT162B2) Solution for injection {Lot # EH9899)

15. DAILY DOSE(S)
#1) SINGLE DOSE

16. ROUTE(S) OF ADMINISTRATION
#1 ) Intramuscular

20. DID REACTION

ABATE AFTER STOPPING
DRUG?

[Jves [no pna

17. INDICATION(S) FOR USE
#1 ) Unknown

19. THERAPY DURATION
#1 ) Unknown

18. THERAPY DATES(from/to)
#1) 18-DEC-2020 14:30:00 / 18-DEC-2020 14:30:00

21. DID REACTION

REAPPEAR AFTER
REINTRODUCTION?

Oves [no Bna

[ll. CONCOMITANT DRUG(S) AND HISTORY

22. CONCOMITANT DRUG(S) AND DATES OF ADMINISTRATION (exclude those used to treat reaction)

23, OTHER RELEVANT HISTORY. (e.g. diagnostics, allergies, pregnancy with last moenth of period, etc.)
From/To Dates Type of Histary ( Notes Description

Unknown Relevant Med History None (None)
other medical history: No

V. MANUFACTURER INFORMATION

24a, NAME AND ADDRESS OF MANUFACTURER

26. REMARKS

24b. MFR CONTROL NO.
2021005254

25b. NAME AND ADDRESS OF REPORTER

24d. REPORT SOURCE

D STUDY

E HEALTH
PROFESSIONAL

25a. REFORT TYPE

[CJmmiac

24c. DATE RECEIVED
BY MANLUFACTURER

05-JAN-2021

D LITERATURE
E OTHER: Spontaneous

DATE OF THIS REFORT

06-JAN-2021

[JroLLowur:

06-Jan-2021 09:33



Page 2 of 5
Mir. Control Number: 2021005254

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

7+13. DESCRIBE REACTION(S) continued

Case Description: This is a spontaneous report from a contactable Pharmacist. This Pharmacist reported for a 56-year-old male
patient that:

Country: US

Language: EN

report about covid vaccine: Yes

reporting type: AE

reporter type: Healthcare Professional reporting for a patient

patient name: (Name withheld)
dob: (DOB withheld)

age group: Adult (18-64 Years)
current age: 56

gender: Male

ethnicity: Unknown

covid vaccine details

Product: Covid 19

Brand: Pfizer BioNTech

Lot number= EH9899

Lot unknown=False
Administration date=18Dec2020
Administration time=02:30 PM
Administrator route=Intramuscular
Vaccine location=Left arm

Dose number=1

Other vaccine same date details: other vaccine same date product= Pfizer BioNTech

Facility type vaccine: Hospital

facility name: (Institution name withheld)
facility address street: (Address withheld)
facility city: (City name withheld)

facility state: (State withheld)

facility zipcode: (Zipcode withheld)
facility country: US

facility phone: (Phone number withheld)

if other vaccine in four weeks: No
other medications in two weeks: No

adverse event: Patient received first dose of pfizer covid vaccine on 18Dec2020. 22Dec2020- 56 y.o. (year old) male with no pmhx
c/o generalized bruising for 2 days, noticed small blood tinged spots generalized. Patient denies fevers, chills, N/V/D, abdominal pain.
In ER: Platelet <1. Platelet transfusion in ER. Admitted for Thrombocytopenia/ITP. Hospital admission: 22Dec2020 - 03Jan2021.
Patient received IVIG, steroids, rituximab, promacta. 03Jan2021 - Emergent splenectomy and craniectomy. Patient expired postop in
the ICU.

adverse event start date: 21Dec2020

adverse event country: US

ae resulted in: Emergency room/department or urgent care, Hospitalization, Patient died

hospital name: (Name withheld)

hospital city: (City withheld)

hospital state: (State withheld)

date of death: 03Jan2021

death cause: intracranial hemorrahge in the setting of idiopathic thrombocytopenia purpura, emergent splenectomy and craniectomy

if autopsy performed: Unknown
if treatment ae: Yes
ae freatment: IVIG, prednisone, decadron, promacta, rituximab

if covid prior vaccination: No
if covid tested post vaccination: Yes

06-Jan-2021 09:33
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Mir. Control Number: 2021005254

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

7+13. DESCRIBE REACTION(S) continued

known allergies: No
other medical history: None

Serious: Yes

Seriousness criteria-Results in death: Yes

Seriousness criteria-Life threatening: No

Seriousness criteria-Caused/prolonged hospitalization: Yes
Seriousness criteria-Disabling/Incapacitating: No

Seriousness criteria-Congenital anomaly/birth defect: No
VAERS Primary Reporter Addl Qualification: None of the above

Patient characteristics
Patient age group: Adult
Sex: Male

Relevant medical history and concurrent conditions
Structured information (Patient episode name): None

Reported cause(s) of patient death:

Reported cause(s) of death: intracranial hemorrahge in the setting of idiopathic thrombocytopenia purpura, emergent splenectomy

and craniectomy

Reaction(s)/Event(s):

Reaction/event as reported by primary source: Patient received first dose of pfizer covid vacecine on 18Dec2020. 22Dec2020- 56 y.o.
(year old) male with no pmhx c/o generalized bruising for 2 days, noticed small blood tinged spots generalized. Patient deni
Reaction/event in MedDRA terminology (LLT): Patient received first dose of pfizer covid vaccine on 18Dec2020. 22Dec2020- 56 y.o.
(year old) male with no pmhx c/o generalized bruising for 2 days, noticed small blood tinged spots generalized. Patient denies fevers,

chills, N/V/D, abdominal pain. In ER: P
Date of start of reaction/event: 21Dec2020

Drug(s) Information:

Characterization of drug role: Suspect

Proprietary medicinal product name: Pfizer BioNTech
Batch/lot number: EH9899

Route of administration: INTRAMUSCULAR

Date of start of drug: 18Dec2020

Anatomical Location: Arm left

Dose Number: 1

Active Substance Information:
Active Drug substance names: Covid 19

Drug(s) Information:
Characterization of drug role: Suspect
Proprietary medicinal product name: Pfizer BioNTech

Narrative case summary and further information:
Case Narrative:

Age at vaccination: 56

Start Date/Time: [Pfizer BioNTech] 18Dec2020 02:30 PM

Facility where the most recent COVID-19 vaccine was administered: Hospital

Did the patient receive any other vaccines within 4 weeks prior to the COVID vaccine: No
List of any other medications the patient received within 2 weeks of vaccination: No

Reported Event: Patient received first dose of pfizer covid vaccine on 180ec2020. 22Dec2020- 56 y.o. (year old) male with no pmhx
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

Did the adverse event result in any of the following?: Emergency room/department or urgent care

Was treatment received for the adverse event?: Yes: IVIG, prednisone, decadron, promacta, rituximab

Prior to vaccination, was the patient diagnosed with COVID-197?: No
Since the vaccination, has the patient been tested for COVID-197: Yes
Allergies to medications, food, or other products: No

Hospital information available.

Vaccine Facility information available.

Ethnicity information is available.

06-Jan-2021 09:33
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Mir. Control Number: 2021005254

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

7+13. DESCRIBE REACTION(S) continued

Follow-up (06Jan2021): This is a follow-up spontaneous report from a contactable consumer. This consumer reported for a patient
that:

Country: US

Language: EN

report about covid vaccine: Yes

reporting type: AE

reporter type: Non-healthcare Professional reporting for a patient
relation with patient: Other

patient name: (Name withheld)
dob: (DOB withheld)

age group: Adult (18-64 Years)
current age: 56

current age unit: Years
gender: Male

race: (Race withheld)
ethnicity: (Ethnicity withheld)

covid vaccine details

Product: Covid 19

Brand: Pfizer

Lot number= Eh9899

Lot unknown=False
Administration date=18Dec2020
Vaccine location=Left arm

Dose number=1

Facility type vaccine: Hospital

facility name: ({Institution name withheld)
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

adverse event: Acute ITP

adverse event start date: 22Dec2020
adverse event country: US

ae resulted in: Emergency room/department or urgent care, Hospitalization, Life threatening iliness (immediate risk of death from the
event), Patient died

no days hospitalization: 14

hospital name: (Name withheld)
hospital city: (City withheld)

hospital state: (State withheld)

date of death: 03Jan2021

death cause: Brain hemorrhage

if autopsy performed: Yes

if treatment ae: Yes

ae treatment: Platelet fransfusion among many other drugs
if covid prior vaccination: No

if covid tested post vaccination: No

known allergies: No
other medical history: No

Serious: Yes

Seriousness criteria-Results in death: Yes

Seriousness criteria-Life threatening: Yes

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
Structured information (Patient episode name): No

In case of death:
Date of death: 03Jan2021
Was autopsy done? Yes

Reported cause(s) of patient death:
Reported cause(s) of death: Brain hemorrhage

Reaction(s)/Event(s):

Reaction/event as reported by primary source: Acute ITP
Reaction/event in MedDRA terminology (LLT): Acute ITP
Date of start of reaction/event: 22Dec2020

Duration of Hospitalization: 14

Drug(s) Information:

Characterization of drug role: Suspect
Proprietary medicinal product name: Pfizer
Batch/lot number: En9899

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

Age at vaccination: 56 Years

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
Was treatment received for the adverse event?: Yes: Platelet transfusion among many other drugs
Prior to vaccination, was the patient diagnosed with COVID-197: No

Since the vaccination, has the patient been tested for COVID-197: No

Allergies to medications, food, or other products: No

Hospital information available.

Vaccine Facility information available.

Ethnicity information is available.

Race information is available.

13. Lab Data
# Date Test / Assessment / Notes Results Normal High / Low
1 Platelet count <1
In ER: Platelet <1.
2 SARS-CoV-2 test Unknown results

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

Sent: Thu, 7 Jan 2021 21:29:44 +0000

To: Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Cohn, Amanda
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)

Cc: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Subject: RE: COVID-19 vaccine death case 2021005254

Hello,

Is there anything new about this case you can share with me to try to elucidate ?
Thank you.

Patrick

From: Caubel, Patrick

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:00 PM

To: Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <tnc4@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
<anc0@cdc.gov>

Cc: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: COVID-19 vaccine death case 2021005254

Thank you.
Patrick

From: Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <tnc4@cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 4:55 PM

To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>; Caubel, Patrick
<Patrick.Caubel@pfizer.com>

Cc: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: COVID-19 vaccine death case 2021005254

Thanks. We are aware and have been investigating through usual processes. An autopsy was
conducted yesterday, so we should have a good understanding of this case.

tom

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 4:48 PM

To: Caubel, Patrick <Patrick.Caubel@pfizer.com>

Cc: Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <tnc4 @cdc.gov>; Shimabukuro, Tom
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: COVID-19 vaccine death case 2021005254

Hi Patrick,
Thank you for reaching out. | am adding Tom and Tom to this, we will let you know if we hear anything
additional about this case that we can share.



Best,
Amanda

From: Caubel, Patrick <Patrick.Caubel@pfizer.com>

Sent: Wednesday, Jlanuary 6, 2021 4:26 PM

To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>
Subject: FW: COVID-19 vaccine death case 2021005254

Amanda,

We have received this fatal case which has also been reported in social media. | don’t have anything else
than what is mentioned in the CIOMS. We had no case of thrombocytopenia (reported as AE) in 22,000
subjects during vaccine development. One case of death associated with bleeding (hemorrhagic stroke
in a subject with HTN in medical Hx). It would be important to have the causality and pathophysiology
understood quickly. But | don’t think Pfizer will be able to collect more information.

Thank you.

Patrick



From: Cane, Alejandro

Sent: Fri, 8 Jan 2021 00:31:58 +0000

To: Adettiwar, Gauri (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR);Patel, Anita
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)

Cc: Pillai, Satish K. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI);Wolicki, JoEllen

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Lewandowski, Rebecca
(OS/ASPR/BARDA);Moran, Mary M.
Subject: RE: Short call

Hi,
Can we have the call at 4pm? 11:30 is not an option for me tomorrow

Thanks in advance
Ale

From: Adettiwar, Gauri (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR) <pbz4@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 8:39 PM

To: Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <bopl®@cdc.gov>; Cane, Alejandro
<Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>

Cc: Pillai, Satish K. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <vig8@cdc.gov>; Wolicki, JoEllen
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <vdt9@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>;
Lewandowski, Rebecca (OS/ASPR/BARDA) <Rebecca.Lewandowski@hhs.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Short call

Good evening alll

The best time for the Pfizer 6th dose information + vaccine wastage meeting is tomorrow 11:30
am EST. The next best time is tomorrow 4 pm EST.

Please confirm your availability for 11:30 am by replying to this email.

Thank you,
Gauri

From: Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <bopl@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 6:09:37 PM

To: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>

Cc: Pillai, Satish K. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <vig8@cdc.gov>; Wolicki, JoEllen
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <vdt9@cdc.gov>; Adettiwar, Gauri (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR)
<pbz4@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>; Lewandowski, Rebecca




(OS/ASPR/BARDA) <Rebecca.Lewandowski@hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Short call

Thanks so much Ale for reaching out.

It would be great to get a handle on what information material Pfizer has on hand for the| (b)(4)

(b)(4)

Also would love to get on the same page on how we are counting wastage for vaccine. Guari, if
you can please help find a time of us to connect that would be great.

Adding Satish and JoEllen to the thread as they both will need to be engaged in the planning for
this.

Best,

Anita

+ Amanda and Rebecca for visibility

From: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 4:58 PM

To: Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <bopl@cdc.gov>
Subject: Short call

Hi Anita,

First of all, Happy New Year! | hope you had a wonderful holidays break ( or at least a long

weekend with family and friends without too much work! ©)
Please let me know if you want to have a short call and to chat about| (b)(4) |

(b)(4)

(b)(4) I heard you about Vaccine confidence and | recognize this situation is not

helping to build it.....
| just wanted to offer my ( and my team) help in any way possible to look for solutions.

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

Mobile: | (b)(4) |
e mail: alejandro.cane@pfizer.com
Phizer ret Pieer

. 11158 Biophormaceuticals
55 Growp



From: Cane, Alejandro

Sent: Fri, 8 Jan 2021 22:37:06 +0000

To: Lewandowski, Rebecca (OS/ASPR/BARDA);Adettiwar, Gauri
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR);Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Pillai, Satish K.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI);Wolicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)

Subject: RE: (b)(4) information + wastage meeting

DO we need to re-schedule ? NO issues from my side
Best

Ale

From: Lewandowski, Rebecca (0OS/ASPR/BARDA) <Rebecca.Lewandowski@hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 7:34 PM

To: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@ pfizer.com>; Adettiwar, Gauri (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/DNPAQ)
<pbz4@cdc.gov>; Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <bopl@cdc.gov>; Pillai, Satish K.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <vig8 @cdc.gov>; Wolicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <vdt9@cdc.gov>;
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: (b)(4) information + wastage meeting

Thanks, Ale.

All: Can anyone get in?

Rebecca Lewandowski, PhD | Biologist

Antivirals and Antitoxins Branch

Division of CBRN Countermeasures

Biomedical Advanced Research & Development Authority (BARDA)
Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and Response (ASPR)

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES = O'Neill Federal Office Building = Washington, DC 20515
0(202) 205-0728 | M (202) 748-6365 Email: rebecca.lewandowski@hhs.gov

This e-mail transmission and any documents attached to it may contain information that is For Official Use Only

or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering this transmission

to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this transmission
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and destroy

the original transmission, attachments and any hard copies.

From: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 5:32 PM




To: Lewandowski, Rebecca (OS/ASPR/BARDA) <Rebecca.Lewandowski@hhs.gov>; Adettiwar, Gauri
(CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/DNPAQ) <pbz4@cdc.gov>; Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/QOD)
<bopl@cdc.gov>; Pillai, Satish K. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <vig8 @cdc.gov>; Wolicki, JoEllen
(CDC/DDID <vdt9@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE (0)(4) |dose information + wastage meeting

I’'m waiting too ©

From: Lewandowski, Rebecca (OS/ASPR/BARDA) <Rebecca.Lewandowski@hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 7:32 PM

To: Adettiwar, Gauri (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/DNPAQ) <pbz4@cdc.gov>; Patel, Anita
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <bopl@cdc.gov>; Pillai, Satish K. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <vig8@cdc.gov>;
Wolicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <vdt9@cdc.gov>; Cane, Alejandro
<Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE:| (b)(4) [dose information + wastage meeting

Can someone let me into the meeting?

Rebecca

Rebecca Lewandowski, PhD ' Biologist

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

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES | O’'Neill Federal Office Building | Washington, DC 20515
0 (202) 205-0728 | M (202) 748-6365 Email: rebecca.lewandowski@hhs.gov

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

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 9:11 AM

To: Adettiwar, Gauri (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR); Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/QOD); Pillai, Satish K.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI); Wolicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD); alejandro.cane@pfizer.com;
Lewandowski, Rebecca (OS/ASPR/BARDA); Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
Subject:ose information + wastage meeting

When: Friday, January 8, 2021 5:30 PM-6:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where:




Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

(b)(e) United States, Atlanta
United States (Toll-free)
Phone Conference I (b)(6)

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




From: Moran, Mary M.

Sent: Tue, 12 Jan 2021 11:04:11 +0000

To: Wolicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD)

Cc: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Cane, Alejandro
Subject: Error on CDC poster re: diluent

Attachments: CDC (error re diluent) Pfizer diluent-poster1-12-21.pdf

Hi JoEllen and Happy New Year!

Please see the attached poster (b)(4)

(b)(4) |Can you please help?

Best regards,
Mary

Mary M Moran, MD, FAAP

Senior Director, US Medical Affairs, Vaccine Pipeline
Pfizer, Inc. 500 Arcola Road Collegeville, PA 19426
Phone 484 865-7354/215 850-8042 (cell)
Mary.moran2 @ pfizer.com
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From: Moran, Mary M.

Sent: Wed, 13 Jan 2021 19:29:29 +0000
To: Lewandowski, Rebecca (OS/ASPR/BARDA)
Cc: Wolicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Patel, Anita

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Pillai, Satish K. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI);Cohn, Amanda
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Wasley, Annemarie (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: (b)(4) Discussion-timeline/next steps follow-up

Yes, working on pulling them together...
27772%5

MO

From: Lewandowski, Rebecca (OS/ASPR/BARDA) <Rebecca.Lewandowski@hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 1:40 PM

To: Moran, Mary M. <Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com>

Cc: Wolicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <vdt9@cdc.gov>; Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
<bopl@cdc.gov>; Pillai, Satish K. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <vig8@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>; Wasley, Annemarie (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID)
<acw5@cdc.gov>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Pfizer 6th Dose Discussion-timeline/next steps follow-up

Good afternoon, Mary.

| just wanted to reach out to confirm that we will be receiving updated drafts today since we did not
receive anything yesterday. Please let me know, and thank you for everything you are doing to ensure
administration sites are well educated. | am convinced a number of folks on the Pfizer team do not
sleep, and | would bet that you are one of those people! We truly appreciate the partnership we have
with you and the Pfizer team.

Thanks, Mary.

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

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES | O'Neill Federal Office Building | Washington, DC 20515
0 (202) 205-0728 | M (202) 748-6365 | Email: rebecca.lewandowski@hhs.gov

This e-mail transmission and any documents attached to it may contain information that is For Official Use Only

or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering this trans